
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA)

From: AD3ClerksOffice <AD3ClerksOffice@nycourts'gov>

Sent Thursday, October 4,201810:47 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

Cc Brodie, Frederick

Subieck RE: Superseding: Leave to File Oversized Reply Brief -- #527081-OA v. Cuomo: Citizen-

Taxpayer Action
Attachments: im910042018-0001.pdf

Please see the attached.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 3,zOtB 2:59 PM

To: AD3Clerksoffi ce <AD3ClerksOffice@ nycourts.gov>

Cc: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>; Barbara.Undenrrrood@ag.ny.gov; 'Paladino, Victor'
<Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>; Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov; Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov; Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov; 'Jeffrey Dvorin'
<Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>; Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov; Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov; marty.mack@ag.ny.gov;

Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov; Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov; manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov; 'Adrienne Kerwin'

<Adrienne. Kerwin @ag.ny.gow; Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov

Subject: Superseding: Leave to File Oversized Reply Brief - #S.?7OBL-CJA v. Cuomo: Citizen-Taxpayer Action

Attached is corrected letter, correcting the third paragraph:

Enclosed is a pdf of appellants' reply brief, not yet finalized, which is 12,248 words - and, as such, 5,248

words beyond the 7,000 words set for reply briefs (51250.8(2)). ln order for the finalized reply brief to be

received by the Court on the October 5h due date, I will have to express mail six copies and an original by

tomorrow afternoon. To accommodate the addition of further record references and possible additional
text, appellants request to be permitted to submit a reply brief of no more than 5,000 words in excess, fo
wit, a maximum of 13,000 words.

Apologies for my error - and any inconvenience caused.

Elena Sassower

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 3,20L8 2:45 PM

To:'ad3clerksoffice@nycourts.gov' <ad3clerksoffice@ nycourts.gov>

Cc: 'Brodie, Frederick' <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>; 'Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov'
<Barbara.Undenvood@ag.ny.gov>; 'Paladino, Victor' <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gop; 'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov'
<Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov>; 'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov' <Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov>; 'Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov'
<Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov>; 'Jeffrey Dvorin' <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gow; 'Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov'
<Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; 'Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov' <Alvin,Bragg@ag.ny.gop; 'marty.mack@ag.ny.gov'
<marty.mack@ag.ny.gov>; 'Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov'<Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gop;
'Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny,gov' <Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov>; 'manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov'
<manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gow; 'Adrienne Kerwin' <Adrienne.Kenruin@ag.ny.gow; 'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov'
<Helena. Lynch@ag. ny.gov>
Subiect: Leave to File Oversized Reply Brief - #527081-C,A v. Cuomo: Citizen-Taxpayer Action

JhB->



RobertD. Mayberger
C[nE of tfre Court

State of Nc'^, Tort
Supr eme C ourt, Appettate Division

r fiir d J udicw{ D ep artment
P.O. B ax 7 288, Copito[station

A[6ony, NI U224-0288

(518) 171-4777

fax (sls) 471^+7s0
f ttp : / /ww*t .ny cour u. gn / a{,i

Lrka Putnom. Litt[e
'Mawging Attorncl'

October 4. 201tl
VIA EMAIL ONLY
Elena Sassor.l'er
Center for Judicial Accountability. lnc.
P.O. Box 8l0l
White Plains. Neu'York 10602
el ena,{Q j udgervatch. org

Re: #527081 - Center tbr Judicial Accounrabilitv v Cuomo

Dear Ms. Sassorver:

Kindll' be advised thal your request to lile an oversized Reply' Brief in the above-
ref'erenced appeal has been granted. Accordingl,v. you may file a Reply Brieflthat is no
larger than 12.300 u'ords.

Very trul1".vours.

fuar 1-,r-fr'*u''' t^fl"L'-

Erica Putnarn Little
cc: VIA EMAIL ONLY

Frederick A. Brodie. Esq.


